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DATE: March 28, 2013
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Ana VanEsselstine, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Accounting & Financ
Martha Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel pw@

RE: Joint application for expedited approval of transfer of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s
water and wastewater facilities serving the Arredondo Farms Mobile Home Park in
Alachua County to YES Companies, LLC, an exempt entity under Section
367.022(5), F.S., requesting cancellation of Certificate No. 479-S, and amendment
of Certificate No. 549-W to delete Arredondo Farms Mobile Home Park service
territory. Docket No. 120272-WS

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-13-0105-FOF-WS, issued February 28, 2013, the docket
referenced above was to remain open pending submission of closing documents confirming the
closing date, at which time the docket should be closed administratively.

On March 25, 2013, in document number 01450-13, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. filed a
recorded warranty deed transferring the land for the water and wastewater systems of Arredondo
Farms Mobile Hame Park fram Amua ITltilitiee Flarida Ine ta VEQ Companies, LLC.
Therefore, sta ‘OF-WS have been
met and the dc¢



